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M <Y W

I 18. COMPLETE ITEMS ONLY IF JOB IS TEMPO@ARYI 19. IF JOB 1S UNIONIZED (Complete)

a. No. of Open- b. Exact Dates You Expect a. Number b. Name of Local
ings To Bs To Employ Allen of .
Fllled By Alsns Local
Unaer Job Qtfer From To

c. City and State

20. STATEMENT FOR LIVE-AT-WORK JOB OFFERS (Complete: for Private Household Job ONLY)

3. Description of Resigence b. No. Persons Residing at Place of Employment C Wit tree board and private (X" one)
X" one) Number of Adutts Children Ages e o it aay-
Rooms - one be proviced?
0O House BOYS Oves Qo
Ol Aapartment GIRLS

21! DESCRIBE EFFORTS TO RECRUIT US. WORKERS AND THE RESULTS. (Specify Sources of Recruitment dy Name)

None to Date

22, * Applications require verious types of documentation. Please read PART Il of the instuctions to asture that appropriate
supporting documentation is included with your application.

23. EMPLOYER CERTIFICATIONS

By virtue of my signature beiow, I HERERY CERTIEY the Jollowing cornditions of employment,

2 1 baw encugh funds available to pay the wage ¢. The job oppertunity does not inveolve unlawful diseri-
or salary offered the alien, mingticn by race, creed, color, naticnal crigin, age,

_ . sax, religion, handieap, or citizenthip.

b.  The wage offered oquals or exceods the pre

vailing wage and [ quarantee that, if a labor cert- f  Thejob oppertunity is not:

fication is granted, the wage paid to the alien when

the alien begins work will equal or exceed the pre- (8] Vaantb‘ecm_- the former occupant is on

vailing wage which is applicable at the time the manbm}odw_lmhmmd

alien begins wozk. a Lbor dispute involving a work stoppage.
¢ The wage offered is not based on commissions, (2) At imue i a labar digpute involving a work

bonums, or other incentives, uniess | guarxntse HOppage.

a wage paid on a weekly, bi or

basi bi-weekly or monthly } G Themboppomnnysmm;andmomdm

tional exvircoment are not contrary to Federal,

. &1 will be able to place the alien on the payroll Suze ez local Law. .

on or before the date of the alien's propossd : .

enmrance into the Umitd States k. Z;::u;admus has been and is clexrly open to

24, DECLARATIONS

DECLARATION
OF

o Pursuant to 28 US.C. 1776 I decizre under pencity of perjury the foregoing is #rue and correct.
EMPLOYER

SIGNATURE N /// / // 3 ;
[Tl T2 g// L4 . M v ///é//{ 4

NAME (Type or Print)
Barbara Walters v President

AUTHORIZATION OF 3, I HEREBY DESIGNATE the agent below to represent me for the purposes of labor certification end | v,
AGENT OF EMPLOYER RESPONSIBILITY for scewraey of eny representations. made by my agent. " TARE FULL

SIGNATURE OF EMPLOYER DATE
LV R
NAME OF AGENT (Type or Print) ’ ADDRESS OF AGENT (Number, Street, City, State, ZIP Code)
—
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Case: 1:16-cv-04675 I:.nentA#: 1-12 Filed: 04/27/16 Pag.of 112 b3 blMo

PART B. STAT'EMéNT OF QUALIFICATIONS OF ALIEN

FOR ADVICE CONCERNING REQUIREMENTS FOR ALIEN EMPLOYMENT CERTIFICATION: If alien is in the U.S., contsct nearest office of
Immigration and Nsturaiizstion Service. If slien it oumide U.S., contact nasrest U.S. Consulste.
IMPORTANT: READ ATTACHED INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM.
Priat legibly in ink or uss a typewrimer. f you need mors space 10 fully answer any questions on this form, use 8 secarate sheet. Idendfy -
Gach snswer with .the number of the corresponding question. Sign and dats sech fooee.

1. Name of Alien (Family name In copital letten) | First name Maiden name

El Khader, Hani Hasan '

2. Present Adaress (No., Strest, City or Town, State or Province and ZIP Code 3. Typs of Visa (If in US.A

'5229 Linden Road, #7313, Rockford, IL 61109 : rl
4. Alisn's Birthaate '1S. Birtnplacs  (City or Town, State or Province) Country 6. Present Nationality or
(Month, Day, Year) R Citizenship (Country)

69 Kuwait City, Kuwait Jordanian

7. Aaddress In United States Where Alien Will Resice

5229 Linden, #7313, Rockford, IL 61109

8. Name and Address of Prospective Employer If Alien has job offer in U, 9. Occupation in which

, Alien Is Seeking Work
Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation .
284 Virginia Street, Crystal Lake, IL 60014 Mortgage Lendin

10. “X” the appropriste box below and furnish the information required for the box marked

N
[

o 03 alien will aopiy for a visa abraad at the American City tn Foreign Counry Foreign Country
Consutate in
b. TX Allen Is in the Unitec States and will aooly for adjusts  Chy ' State
e e e e e
2] -} men N an atur. on 1
Service at i : P : Chicago, IL
1l. Names and Addresses of Schools, Cob Fiald of . FROM ) TO - Degrees or Certificatas
'zmi ’;1.-0 Unf!pf:‘l!tllc At't:ncrod_{). } Stuay Month Yaar Month Yeoar Recaived
Northern Illinois Univ.| Finance 8.91 5.93 B.S.
Kishwaukee College Business 8.89 5.91 A.S.
Amercian Inst. of Banking Banking| 8.93 Pending Banking Diplon

SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS AND SKILLS

12. Aaditional Qualifications and Skills Allen Possesses and Proficiency in the use of Tools, Machines or Equipment which woukd Melp Estiblish If
Alien Mests Requirements for Occupation in item 9, .
i} Banking experience, cost accounting.gxperienpe&ﬁquality.;gsurance, and statistical

v oamlvsis comibined with- financial expertise.. .~ . 7 C

113, List Licanss (Professional, journeyman, etc.)

14. List Documents Attached Which are Submitted as Evidenca that Allen Possetses the Egucation, Training, Experiencs, and Abilities Represented

College transcripts and certificates

ettt e e er et =,
————————
Encorssments DATE REC. DOL

OT. & C.

(Mcke no entry in
this section — FOR
Governmant Agency
USE ONLY)

{Items continued on next page)
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Case: 1:16-cv-04675‘cument #: 1-12 Filed: 04/27/16 3 of 112 PagelD #:727‘ . 4

- n

15. WORK EXPERIENCE. List all jobs heid during past three (3) years. Abso. list any other jobs riated to the occupation for which the alien i
sevking cartification oz indicated in item 9,

4. NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER

Amcore Financial, Inc.:501 Sev%nt?.Street, RCckfordf IL 61104 7
1 \\ E OF JoB . - . : ; %’E STARTED - RS ; TE LEFT 7;}4,0 OF BUSINESS
:,- AU o ) i Af‘onm Yexr ‘j\pnth Year / ) o .
i}/ «vality and Operations Cost Ana]yst “July 93 Fresent \Bdnk1ng, Mortgage, Investuen

osfcmasw DETAILS THE DUTIES FERFORMED), INCLUDING THE USE OF TOOLS, MACHINES, OR a:umsm NO. OF HOURS PER WEEK

n oY .

T SUPPOYT TNE deve Topment oF quality assurance, biT1ing, protit vlan and performance repprting

,__systems. Maintain corporate contigency planning and support the oraanization's product
pricing and support Total Quality Management (TQM) at the Data Center.

¥ Copnducting cost accounting and financial manacement analyses to supnart the ahoye

\()\ Perform financial and quantitative analyses to assure accurate cost-bengfit.

:iéék’
oy

b. NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER

bank of Bahrain & Kuwa}t 7.S§L. Kuwait, Safat

NAME OF JOB DATE STARTED DATE LEFT KIND OF BUSINESS
Month Year Month Year
Credit Administration Clerk June 87 Nov. 88 Banking

DESCRIBE IN DETALL THE DUTIES PERFORMED, INCLUDING THE USE OF TOOLS, MACHINES, OR EQUPMENT NO. OF HOURS PER WEEK
Adminster the collection of fees and other front end fees charges jon overdraftes
and support the commercial lenders in their documentation process.

Doaiea.cla

Pegr-taed—tafornrtior—to—tie merketimg-departmentom—or i res—amdred mvestigation
from other banks on DDSP and other custormers.
Compr e oty e Do T Tt T TR T AR S S part O TNE COmpliance procedures.

~ araeg ™ - e

T NAME AND AZDTRESE COF EMPLOYER (

| DATE STARTED DATE LEFT KIND OF BUSINESS

NAME OF JOB .
& \ Month Year Month Yeor

V Pt ——— VT e T e R T Y T T N e —
|DESCRIBE IN DETAIL THE DUTIES PERFORMED, INCLUDING THE USE OF TOOLS, MACHINES, OR EQUIPMENT NO. OF HOURS PER WEEK

16. DECLARATIONS

DECLARATION
or = Pursuant to 28 US.C. 1746, 1 deciore under penaity of perjury the foregoing is true and correct.

ALIEN . / N—
SIGNATURE OF ALIEN 7 / / DATE L{
7 24/ 6&%/ L -4 -4
Hs 7 -1
AUTHORIZATION 1 hareby designate the agent below to represent me for the piurposes of kbor certitication and I take full

or =

responsidility for sccuroey of representations made by my cgent.
AGENT OF ALIEN o ony

SIGNATURE OF ALIEN DATE

NAME OF AGENT (Type or print) ADDRESS OF AGENT (No., Street, City, State, ZIP Code)
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Deparure Number

bb72384%78.05

S by g :

- Immigration and PAROLED PURSUANT TO SEG

v*  Naturalization Service 52:1’\2;?(8?-&5[% OF THZ 1aN ACT.

. A until: A

S o Alg R (‘(‘? g‘
b Departure Record Purposa: %

T ——————
4, Family Name

|

5.First (Given) Name

tINANT

17. Country of Citizenship

-XIOI(IIQInIIIIIII

See Other Side
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Case: 1:16-cv-04675 D(‘went #:1-12 Filed: 04/27/16 Pag‘of 112 PagelD #:740

JUN-17-1893 @9:15 FROM ‘ ra ‘ _19517745. P.02
KISHWAUKEE COLLEGE
MALTA, ILLINOIS 60150 PHONE 815-825-2086

ACADEMIC TRANSCRIPT

EL-KHADER, HANI HASAN

I.D. Numberx: -4566 , Date: 06-01-93
sirth pate: |69 High School: FOREIGN COUNTRY
Sex: MALE Grad Date: 1988
Course Description Cr Hrs Grade Hrs Att Hrs Ern Grd Pts  GPA
FALL SEMESTER 1589 v v s ssenessensncnneeneessassesasnsesesetetsossnssaonssanes
BUS 101 INTRO BUSINESS 3.00 A 3.00 3.00 12.00
ENG 087 WRITING IMPROVE 3.00 A 3.00 3.00 12.00
MAT 130 INTERMED ALGEBRA 3.00 A 3.00 3.00" 12.00
MM 149 INTRO MARKETING 3.00 A 3.00 3.00 12.00
Term Totals: 12.00  12.00 48.00 4.000
SPRING SEMESTER 1990 ..Q...‘Q..l..‘.‘......l'll.l!.'....'...'.'. .............
ACC 121 ELEM ACCOUNT I 3.00 A 3.00 3.00 . 12.00
Dp 123 BUS PROGRAMMING 3.00 B 3.00 3.00 9.00
ENG 103 RHETORIC & COMP 3.00 B 3.00 3.00 9.00
MAT 210 FINITE MATH 3.00 B _ 3.00 3.00 2.00
Term Totals: 12.00 12.00 39.00 3.250
INTERSESSION 1990 e« o 00 0 0P 0 e e € ¢ © 0 06 % O P OO e s s A0S s se 000 6 668 060 06000 a e e eeresoe
CHE 110 BASIC CHEMISTRY 3.00 1) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Term Totals: 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.000
SUMER SESSION 1990 ...l.l..'..'..'....".‘...‘Ill..l'.l'..‘.'I'."....""!'l.
ECO 261 PRIN MICROECON 3.00 c 3.00 3.00 6.00
MAT 211 CALCULUS-BUS/SS 3.00 A 3.00 3.00 12.00
SPE 100 FUND OF SPEECH 3.00 B 3.00 3.00 9.00
’ Term Totals: 9.00 9.00 27.00 3.000

FAIIL SEMESTER 1990 ....‘0'.0.00..‘.0...‘l.‘l‘!l..l......OOOOOO‘.‘0‘...""'.00'

ACC 122 ELEM ACCOUNT II 4.00 A 4.00 4.00 16.0Q0
CHE 110 BASIC CHEMISTRY 3.00 A 3.00 3.00 12.00
CHE 111 BASIC CHEM LAB 1.00 A 1.00 1.00 4.00
ECO 260 PRIN MACROECON 3.00 A 3.00 3.00 12.00
ORN 120 ORIENTATION 1.00 A 1,00 1.00 . 4,00
PE 109 VOLLEYBALL 1.00 A 1.00 1.00 4.00
THE 203 INTRO TO THEATRE 3.00 B 3.00 3.00 9.00
Term Totals: 16.00 16.00 61.00 3.812
A E.
PAGE 1 OF 2 A C. Mar

Riveabar nf S0missions
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Case: 1:16-cv-04675 D ent #: 1-12 Filed: 04/27/16 Pagé.of 112 PagelD #:741

JUN=17-1392  g&: s FROM TC 19617745 P.B3

KISHWAUKEE COLLEGE

MALTA, ILLINOIS 60150 PHONE 815-825-2086
ACADEMIC TRANSCRIPT

EL-KHADER, HANI- HASAN

I.D. Number: -566 : Date: 06-01-93

Course Description Cr Hrs = Grade Hrs Att Hrs Ern Grd Pts GPA
SPRING SEMESTER 1991 .uueevvesvrososesasassrasrssoseasccsscsassnsanss Crteteceeaans
ART 282 INTRO VISUAL ART 3.00 A 3.00 3.00 12.00
BUS 256 BUSINESS LW 3.00 A 3.0¢C 3.0C i2.00
ENG 104 COMP & LITERATUR 3.00 B 3.00 3.00 9.00
PE 139 SELF DEFENSE - 1.00 PX 0.00 1.00 0.00
PHY 150 INTRO PRHYSICS 3.00 B 3.00 3.00 9.00
PHY 151 INTRO PHY LAB ~1.00 A 1.00 1.00 4.00
PSY 102 INTRO PSYCHOLOGY 3.00 B 3.00. 3.00 9.00 _
Term Totals: 16.00 17.00 55.00 3.437
INTERSESSION 1991 ittt scecosossosssasanssacsssnansoosssssaasnasnsssnssesasasss
PE 160 FIRST AID 2.00 A 2.00 2.00 8.00
soCc 170 INTRO SOCIOLOGY 3.00 B 3.00 3.00 9.00
Term Totals: 5.00 5.00 17.00 3.400
KISHWAUREE GPA TOTALS - All Course 70.00 71.00 247.00 3.528
100/200 Level Course 67.00 68.00 235.00 3.507

SENATE BILL 195 (1953) REQUIREMENT MET
PER CONSTITUTION TESTING AT KISHWAUKEE COLLEGE.

DEGREES OR CERTIFICATES EARNED:

Degree: ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE
Date: JUNE 13, 1991
Honors: MAGNA CUM LAUDE

Coo 'r‘;"‘a.aﬁ--&v;’

154
/b)/ Dirsctar of Admissiond
PAGE 2 OF 2 < tereatimn and Records 217



Case: 1:16-cv-04675 E‘ent #:1-12 Filed: 04/27/16 Pag’of 112 PagelD #:742

KISHWAUKEE COLLEGE

21193 Malta Road * Malta, Illinois 60150-9699
Telephone (815)825-2086, ext. 218
An equal opportunity employer

Admissions, Registration,
and Records

June 15, 1991

Hani Hasan El1-Khader
P.0. Box 76
DeKalb, IL 60115

Dear Hani:

Congratulations on the completion of Associate of Science degree requirements
at Kishwaukee College in June 1991. Official verification of your graduation
from Kishwaukee College has been recorded on your permanent academic record.

Your actual diploma will be ordered shortly, and will be mailed to your
permanent address late in the summer. Even though your diploma will be mailed
to you this year, you will be invited to participate in the May 1992
Commencement Ceremony to be formally recognized for your educational
accomplishments. Attendance at the ceremony will be optional. To insure your
receipt of your diploma and information about the Commencement Ceremony,
please forward any changes in your permanent address directly to my attention.

A transcript of your academic record will be forwarded for you upon written
request. If you wish to receive a transcript, or if you wish to have one sent
to an employer or another college, please send a letter to the Admissions and
Records Office including the following information: your full name, social
security number, birth date, the complete address where the transcript should
be sent, your signature, and a $2.00 fee for each transcript requested.

Please be aware that diplomas or official transcripts are released only for
graduates who have cleared all financial and/or overdue library obligations to
Kishwaukee College.

If you have any questions about your academic record or your graduation from
Kishwaukee College, please feel free to contact me at (815) 825-2086,

ext. 218. Best wishes and good luck in your future educational and
occupational endeavors!

Siﬁcere]y,

C. )ZM/LLKL/L;

/Jon ¢. Markin
ipéctor of Admissions,
Registration and Records

JCM/mal
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—= ) 1120 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
F UIUE Washingron, D.C. 20036
L/

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF BANKING
A service of the

AMERICAN BANKERS ASSOCIATION ™

September 23, 1994 Id Number 25543 SSN 275-90-4566
Rockfeord Chapter

Mr. Hani Hasan El-Khader
Management Trainee

Amcore Financial, Inc.
501 Seventh Street
Rockford, IL 61104

Dear Mr. El-Khader:

We are pleased to report that you have successfully
completed your course in Commercial Lending with a final grade of
A and a final score of 100. Three AIB credits have been added to
your AIB educational record.

We hope that taking this course has been a rewarding
educational experience for you and has encouraged you to continue
your banking education. If you need assistance, feel free to
write the AIB correspondence office or call 202-663-5399.

Sipcerely,

)

Daphne I. Smith
Manager, Correspondence Program
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AMERICAN 1120 Connecticut Aveoue, N.W.
BANKERS Washingtog, D.C.
ASSOCIATION 20036
%\/X@ | AIB TRANSFER CREDIT NOTIFICATION

SN: 4566 EVALUATED BY: Dale DeRado (202)663-5415 DATE: 11-5-93

AST NAME: El-Khader FIRST NAME: Hani Hasan MI:

ANK NAME: AMCORE Bank

DDRESS: 501 Seventh St

"ITY: Rockford ST: IL ZIP: 61104

‘RANSFERRED FROM: Kishwaukee College & Northern Illinois. University

BA CODE: 81206 CHAPTER/STUDY GROUP: Rockford
QURSE COURSE CREDIT
ITLE CODE DATE HOURS
Mktg Prin : B ;4430 : 12-89 : 3
Acct I : 1000 :t 05-90 : 3
Speech : 5470 : 08-90 v 3
Acct II - : 1010 : 12-90 : 3
Macreoecon + 2410 ¢ 12-90 : 3
Bus Law I : 3610 : 05-91 : 3
Mgmt : 4140 - ¢ 12=91 t 3
Written Commun : 1870 : 05-92 : 3
Bk Mgmt - 1 7535 : 12-92 : 3
Bus Law II : 38620 : 12-92 : 3
Database Mgmt A : 2024 s 12-92 I

—.-.———-_-——_—-—--—--...----———-————————-—-_--u.u-.--———-———--———--—-----u-—-‘-n-—-——'—---

:please note: Chapters performing their own recordkeeping must update student's

record to include courses granted transfer credit.

T ot mummmr 4ot b P ] te e e

Post-!t™ L and fax transmtttal memo 7671 [0 ol pages »

. e e s A
- : - . “From. T
b oo i i S e ki

. T S l
Dept. .Phone B Tt ‘_?
Faxe  [Faxe -

— e R Sy A . S . G —— G SIS —— T
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Case: 1:16-cv-04675 “nent #:1-12 Filed: 04/27/16 Pa~of 112 PagelD #:745

ROCK VALLEY COLLEGE
3301 N. MULFORD ROAD
ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 61114

07/11/95
275-90-4566
EL-KHADER HANI H
5229 LINDEN RD #7313 LAST TERM SPRING 1994
ROCKFORD IL 61109
*******************************************************************************
TERM COURSE DESCRIPTION CREDIT HOURS GRADE
NUMBER ATTEMPTED EARNED
FALL 93 BNK 259 LAW AND BANKING APPLICATION 3.00 3.00 A
SPRING 94 BNK 153 ANALYZE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 3.00 3.00 A
*******************************************************************************
DEGREE CREDITS CERTIFICATE CREDITS
HOURS ATTEMPTED 6.00 HOURS ATTEMPTED . 0.00
HOURS EARNED 6.00 HOURS EARNED 0.00
GRADE POINTS 24.00 GRADE POINTS 0.00
G.P.A. 4.00 G.P.A. 0.00

*******************************************************************************

CONSTITUTION TEST OF THE UNITED STATES AND STATE OF ILLINOIS -
Fhkkkkkhkdkdkdekddkddddkdddedkdhdhhdkdddkhddkhkk koo dodd ko % ok o ok & 5 % o d o % % ok ok % %k 5k ok ok ok ok ok ek

ACADEMIC STATUS - GOOD STANDING
Fhkkkhkkkdkddkdkhkdkdkkhk ko ko kdk ko k ko h sk k ke ke sk kA kkk kA hkkk kA hkhkhkkkhkkh kR kkkkkkkkkk*k

THE FAMILY EDUCATIONAL RIGHTS AND PRIVACY ACT OF 1974 PROVIDES THAT THIS

TRANSCRIPT IS NOT TO BE RELEASED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE STUDENT.
Fhhkkkkhkdkk ko k ok hkh kR ARk k kR kR ok kh ke k ko hkkkkkkdkkk ke ke dede sk ok & ok ok ok ok ok ok e e

g - Tt

»Dlr. Ot Admlissions & Records
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Jurlﬁﬁséﬁﬁ:l@-fc\x-’«o46r’1@.ent #: 1-12 Filed: O4/27/16@a~f 1121Pagsi #: 74 Ts

KISHWAUKEE COLLEGE

MALTA tLLINOIS 80150,/ TELEPRONE (815) 825.2054
Equsi Opportunity/ Aftirmative Action Employer

April 17, 1991

To Whom It May Concern:

Hani El-Khader has served as a math tﬁtor for two semesters
in the Learning Skills Center at Kishwaukee College,<Maita, Illinois.
Hani was recommended to the Center for his competence in this
area, o |

In tutoring, Hani has exhibited patience and a sincere
desire to help students overcome their academic difficulties.

His concerned attitude has helped him to establish a good working
rapport with the students whom he has tutored.

Hani is\responsible and cooperative. He is a conscientious
person who accepts constructive suggestions well. I would

recommend Hani El-Khader as an employee in any working situation.

Sincerely,

Karen Fenske

Coordinator, Léarning_Skills Center

723
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KISHWAUKEE COLLEGE

Route 38 & Malta Road * Malta, litinois 60150-9699
Telephone (B15) 825-2086, ext. 249

"
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3

Office of the
Dean of Student Services

July 24, 1989

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
I am writing to verify that Mr. Hani E1-Khader has been accepted
for admission to Kishwaukee College to study accounting.

Mr. Khader will begin his studies on August 28, 1989 and is expected
to complete his Associates degree by December 1991.

Please consider this letter as an official verification of Mr. Khader’s
admission and expected enrollment.

Sincerely,

Larry Gs—Apperson
Dean of Student Services

LGA/jam
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%}S\U}

durdi DY

'ATE OF KUWALT ~-
INISTRY OF EDUCATION

STATE CF KUWAIT
MINSTKY GF EDUCATIGN -

EXAMNATICNS &  STUDENT AFFAIRS CEFARTMENT
CERTIFICATE CF GGCC CCADUCT

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT  HANI HASAN ARMAD MUHAMMEC EL—KhADEK

WAS A STUDENT IN THE  4TH SECCNDARY  CLASS  SCIENCE SECTIGN
AT THE ABDULLA'AL-SALEM,;ffffZ L SECCNDARY SCKRCCL
IN THE SCHOLASTIC YEAR f”ézfas_f o T
DURING HIS/HER STAY AT scﬁﬁqgf_HE/SHE WAS CF COGD CONDUCT  AND
EEHAVIOUR . -7?§7**fx”“
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Case: 1:16-cv-04675 ‘ent #:1-12 Filed: 04/27/16 Pag‘ of 112 PagelD #:752

'Computer Education Center

W A New Focus Company

March 16, 1995

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Hani El-Khader has taken the following software training courses with our company:

Introduction to Windows 3.1 November 30, 1994
® 6-hour introductory course

Word for Windows 6.0, Module I December 13, 1994
e 6-hour introductory course

Word for Windows 6.0, Module II February 21, 1995
e 6-hour intermediate course

QuattroPro for Windows 5.0, Module I “February 17, 1995
¢ 6-hour introductory course

For additional information regarding course content, please refer to the course manual provided
to the student.

Sincerely,

Debra Kuppe
Education Support Representative

5301 East State Street, Suite 205 Rockford, IL 61108 - 815-397-8300 + Fax 815-397-9543

728



S TRy o D e

Case: 1:16-cv-04675 Do.uent # 1-12 Filed: 04/27/16 Page.of 112 PagelD #:753

i e
PP A

HOLNE L R R S

Enibersity of RKulvait
Al-Rhwarismi Brogram

Wy
umE

Wl oA

{3
e

Lertificate

52

b
(A

—tlani Hasan El-Khader

aa s -
SR A

e

R AEA 2l RN g T A 17, -
RN D O S-S 8. R Co g

SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED

I ATy
AR T A

PCLP-01: Introduction to Personal
Computer (PC) and Disk Operating : -
Svstem (DOS) Course.

12 lHours of Instruction

From...20th  MAR to..05th _APR 1988

........................................

Director of Program Vice Rector for Research

2L NN LTy

A;'

AR

o) ' L e
X2 ES NN
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NSTITUTE  CF  BANKIMG  STUCIES

P

-

KUWAIT \‘\AY,—a—uY\jyl_o",-Jﬁ,-—raw.lt
S
-; )
English Language Unit :
Ref: 3 - 722/33 Date: 30 Novezrffcer 1988

TO WHOM IT MAY CCNCERN

This is ko certify that:

— Honi Hasan El-Khader
‘ |
of Bank of Bahrain and Kuwait attended and successfully ! oompleted
Phase II of the: g

English for Banking Communication Programme

held from 17 September to 23 November 1988 for a total number of
90 hours. '

Mr El-Khader scored B0% Grade B - .

The English for Banking Communication Programme consists of six
phases. Phases One and Two make up the Beginning Level, Phases
Three and Four make up the Intermediate Level, and Phases Five and
Six make up the Advanced Level.

Participants in this Phase had adequate opportunities to practice
and develop their listening, speaking, reading and writing skills.
Audio-visual learning aids were used extensively and communicative

activities including simulations, role-plays and group discussions

were emphasized.
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AMERICAN 1120 Conaecticut Avenue, N.W.
BANKERS ~ Washingion, D.C.
ASSOCIATION 20036

@)I AIB TRANSFER CREDIT NOTIFICATION

SSN:-4566 EVALUATED BY: Dale DeRado (202)663-5415 DATE: 12-3-93
LAST NAME: El-Khader FIRST NAME: Hani Hasan MI:

BANK NAME: AMCORE Bank

ADDRESS: 501 Seventh St

CITY: Rockford sST: II, ’ ZIP: 61104

TRANSFERRED FROM: Kishwaukee College & Northern Illinois University

ABA CODE: 81206 CHAPTER/STUDY GROUP: Rockford

COURSE COURSE CREDIT
TITLE CODE DATE HOURS
! Mktg Prin ¢ 4430 : 12-89 ]

! Acct I : 1000 : 05-90 H ]

! Speech ¢ 5470 : 08-90 ¢ 3

! Acct IX ¢ 1010 : 12-90 :1 3

¢ Macroecon 7 2410 t 12-90 t 3

: Bus Law I : 3610 : 05-91 : 3

¢ Mgmt ¢ 4140 : 12-91 HE]

¢ Written Commun : 1870 : 05-92 ¢ 3

¢ Bk Mgmt : 7535 : 12-92 : 3

{ Bus Law II { 3620 : 12-92 : 3

: Database Mgmt ¢ 2024 ¢ 12-92 s 3

¢ ADDITIONAL CREDIT H : P

¢ Mon & Bkg : 1350 : 05-92 ¢ 3

*Please note: Chapters performing their own recordkeeping must updéte student’'s

record to include courses granted transfer credit.
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ROCK VALLEY COLLEGE
3301 N. MULFORD ROAD
ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 61114

07/11/95

566

EL-KHADER HANI H

5229 LINDEN RD #7313 LAST TERM SPRING 1994
ROCKFORD IL 61109
*******************************************************************************
TERM COURSE DESCRIPTION CREDIT HOURS GRADE
NUMBER ATTEMPTED EARNED
FALL 93 BNK 259 LAW AND BANKING APPLICATION 3.00 3.00 A
SPRING 94 BNK 153 ANALYZE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 3.00 3.00 A
*******************************************************************************
DEGREE CREDITS CERTIFICATE CREDITS
HOURS ATTEMPTED 6.00 HOURS ATTEMPTED , 0.00
HOURS EARNED 6.00 HOURS EARNED 0.00
GRADE POINTS 24.00 GRADE POINTS 0.00
G.P.A. 4.00 G.P.A. 0.00

*******************************************************************************
CONSTITUTION TEST OF THE UNITED STATES AND STATE OF ILLINOIS -
*******************************************************************************

ACADEMIC STATUS - GOOD STANDING
*******************************************************************************
THE FAMILY EDUCATIONAL RIGHTS AND PRIVACY ACT OF 1974 PROVIDES THAT THIS

TRANSCRIPT IS NOT TO BE RELEASED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE STUDENT.
*******************************************************************************

.

Dir. Of Admissions & Records
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Northern lllinois University Y
DeKalb, lllinois 60115-2897

College of Business
Department of Management
(815) 753-1124

(815) 753-6317

April 6, 1993

To whom it may concern:

This letter of recommendation is on behalf of Hani El-Khader.
Hani was a student in my Business Law class during which we
established a close professional relationship. Hani is willing
to go the extra mile in all endeavors. 1In a large University
such as NIU, faculty/student contact can often be neglected and a
student is required to exert a substantial amount of effort to
actualize such involvement. Hani made a consistent,
conscientious effort to do so.

I find Hani an impressive and thoughtful young man. He is highly
disciplined and self-motivated. He is quick to contribute to
discussions, timely in his completion of assignments and quick to
solicit advice and guidance in areas he finds unclear. It is
highly unlikely he will fall short of any expectation you may
have for him. He is certainly one of the best and the brightest
and I highly recommend him and encourage you to give his
application careful consideration. In short, Hani is a top
performer! :

In our personal conversations, he demonstrates superior academic
skills, incredible perseverance in mastering concepts beyond the
scope of his classwork and a genuine love of learning. Hani
expresses a thoughtful, concerned and compassionate view of the
world and his prospective place within it. In this era of
revitalized concern with professional ethics, Hani'’s values
reflect a highly developed sense of ethical responsibility.

Hani’s capacity and potential for leadership are outstanding. He
is extremely confident and competent. At this time, I am unable
to judge Hani’s written communication skills. I highly recommend
Hani and strongly urge you to give his application serious
consideration. He will be a valuable contribution to your
organization.

. .
SlncererL5;¢//7
pd = '/’/—,’://’

4 > "? ::-'«“f':-;':/
/f/ -zfj;ﬁefc-

David R. Wade M.A./J.D.

Assistant Professor

-

s

Northern ltlinois University is an Equal Qpportunity/Affirmative Action Employer
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AI]B

American Chicagoland
Institute of
Banking

July 17, 1997

Mr. Hani Hasan El-Khader

Financial Analyst & Quality Assurance Officer
AMCORE Financial, Inc. .

501 7in Street

Rockford, IL 61104

Dear Hani:

Thank you so much for your interest in helping us re-establish AIB as an active participant
in the financial education field in Rockford.

Hani, I’ve included an unofficial transcript showing what [ have in our system for you. As
you know, you are one AIB credit-hour short of being eligible for a Comunercial Lending
Diploma and a General Banking Diploma.

One option to pursue would be to request “testing out” of a class (probably Accounting).
The “testing out” fee is $75. As an accommodation to the Rockford AIB chapter, we
would be glad to work with you to accomplish this. I’ve enclosed a copy from our
catalogue explaining the “testing out” process.

If that is a viable option for you, please give me a call and we can get started on that right
away. If you have any other questions, also give me a call. I will be out on vacation until

July 28.

Sincerely,

Jack R. Heyden’
President

Enclosures

111 West Jackson Boulevard, Suite 910 Chicago, lllinois 60604-3502 Telephone 312.347.3400 Fax 312.922.0518
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El-Khader, Hani Hasan 1566 06/27/97
_ 10:50:29

PAGE: 1
Illinois AIB Chapter
khkkhkhkkhkdkkhkhdkdhkhhkhkhkhrdhdhdrhrrdrhdhrd
COURSES
khkkhkhkkhkhkhdhhkdhhkhhkhhhrddrhkhkdhhkhkhhkhkhsk
12/89 4430  Sec Marketing Principles 02 3.00T 0.0
05/90 1000 Sec Accounting I 02 3.00 T 0.0
" 08/90 5470 Sec Speech 1 02 3.00T 0.0
12/90 1010 Sec Accounting II 02 3.00 T 0.0
12/90 2410 Sec Macroeconomics 1 02 3.00T 0.0
05/91 3610 Sec Business Law I 02 3.00 T 0.0
12/91 4140 Sec Management 02 3.00 T 0.0
05/92 1350 Sec Money and Banking 1 02 3.00 T 0.0
05/92 1870 Sec Written Communicatio 02 3.00 T 0.0
12/92 2024 Sec Database Management 02 3.00 T 0.0
12/92 3620 Sec Business Law II 02 3.00T 0.0
12/92 17535 Sec Bank Management 02 3.00 T 0.0
12/93 3670 Sec Law and Banking: App 02 3.00 A 12.0
05/94 6920 Sec Analyzing Financial 02 3.00 A 12.0
09/94 1370 Sec Principles of Bankin 02 3.00 A 12.0
09/94 6350 Sec Commercial Lending 02 3.00 A 12.0
TOTALS: 48.0 48.0 4.000
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EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS

8. Due to the nature of Self-Study, once students have received their course
materials, no refunds are available.

9. Courses available for Self-Study include:
- Analyzing Financial Statements - BNK 300
— Bank Accounting - BNK 235
— Bank Management - BNK 310
— Bank Operations - BNK 150
- Banks & Negotiable Instruments - BNK 230
~ Commercial Lending - BNK 218
— Consumer Credit - BNK 141
— Foundations of Banking™ - BNK 101
~ International Banking & Letrers of Credit - BNK 220
- Introduction to Trust Functions & Services - BNK 241
-~ Law & Banking Principles - BNK 215
— Marketing for Bankers - BUS 130
— Real Estiite Finance - BNK 250
~ Securities Processing - BNK 180
— Trust Operations - BNK 170

TESTING OUT

Testing Out is designed for bankers with the necessary experience to successful-
ly complete the examinations required for a regular CAIB course. The exami-
nation process consists of the cumulative tests currently used in the course.

The Testing Out process includes:
L. Students must have successfully completed at least one CAIB course
2. Students must pass all examinations with an average grade of “C” or better
3. Students who successfully “Test Out” will receive a grade of “K” - credit by
examination
4. Students who wish to Test Out may do so in a proctored environment at
their bank
For fees associated with the formats of study listed above, please see the “Fees”
sections of the catalog on page 52. For additional information on any of the
course formats listed above, please contact the CAIB office at 312-347-3400.

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS
SEMINARS

The Chicagoland AIB offers an outstanding series of seminars to compliment
our course offerings. The seminars are designed to meet the needs of our mem-
ber institutions that have employees with educational and training needs best
satisfied by programs presented during the day in a highly concentrated format.
Each topic is carefully selected by CAIB’s professional staff to address a key topic
and is taught by an industry expert. Examples of seminars presented by CAIB
during the 1995-96 fiscal year were:

e Advanced Supervisory Applications

e Attachments Garnishment & Levies

¢ Banking Law for Lending Personnel

e Business Development for Retail Bankers

e Commercial Lines of Credit

¢ Commercial Loan Documentation, Parts I & Il

s Compliance: Conducting @« CRA Self-Assessment
e Compliance: Flood Insurance

e How to Pay Checks & Not Lose Money for Your Bank
¢ lllinois Unclaimed Property

¢ |RA

e Land Trusts

* New Accounts

¢ Safe Deposit Operations

¢ US Savings Bonds Update

Many of our seminars can also be presented in-house for your greater flexibility
and convenience. For more information, contact your CAIB Representative or

call Kathleen Anderson, Director-School of Banking at (312) 347-3400.
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COUS3E DT AIL PRIOR TO SUn.. EA_1088

Coursy-Ly-course cetail orior ¢ Surnmer 1988 will be lisled on a separate aascrint.
Ho. e a1, this transciint will incluc : eli earned hours, atiemoted hours. ae GPA informaiion
I any courseworl prior to Summe, “ 9RG.

GRADINGC oYSTEM

Previous to 1825: A+, 95-100: A, 80-85: B+, 85-80: B, 80-85: C+, 75-80: C, 70-75: C-, a conc *'¢cn:
D, failure.
$N27 1030: A, 2P, 2; C, 1; D, 0; E, Incor nlete; F, -1
1€34-"¢5™ oo, 4. 2-2/3; B+, 2-1/3; B, 2; 8-, 1-2/3; C+, 1-1/3; €, ;D %, - ; E iwcmplete.
1658-1863: A, 4, excellent; B, 3, good; C, 2, average; D, 1, passing; E, condition (iemporary mark with
opporiunity of re-examination but with final mark not higher than D); F, 0, failure; I, incomplete.
1983-1867: Same grading syst:n as 1958-1933 ev.ept the grade of “E” no longer used.
1867-1985: A, 4, excelient; B 3, good; C, 2, averag'+; D. 1, passing; F, 0, failure; I, incomplete;

for all courses tuch are non-credit or auc.c2% and for certain courses taken by junicrs or
seniors, P ass; F, fail; and for student teacr.r; as well as selected activity cou. ses
in theatre, 1 ousic and dance, an S, satisfactory ~. 1), unsatisfactory.
Witndiawn als:
Fussing - WP (or W) for undergraduates; WS (or V') for graduates.
railing - WF (or X) for undergraduates; WU (or X; \or graduates.
Medical Withdrawal - MW.
1285- A, excellent, 4.0; A-, 3.7; B+, 3.3; B, good, 3.0; B-, 2.7; C+, 2.3; C, average, 2.0; C-, 1.7;
D+, 1.3; D, passi,g, 1 0 F, fa'lL e, C 0; |, incomplete.

COURSE NUMBERING SYSTEM

1677-1926: Rc nen numerals were used.
S3-1857: 100-1s Elemeniary and iniermediate courses.

200-2€2 dvanced coursas.
300-38€ | ciunendent study and gracuais couirses.

1E8£8-1280: C-88€ Nor-r 2ait coursas [(excapt PE 88-8. £.2 PR S8-CC which carjy cradit)
©0C-1i83 Introd 'ciory courses onen ‘¢ all sulznis.
2(00-28€ Courses spen to scphomc:es, 'usiors, and sanier:
30C-33€ Courses open o juniors anc c=.iiors.
430-48E Courszs open 1o gracugia sivcems 2ne, with permission, cuelified sanicrs.
303-552 Hastriciec to meiicuiaied MAT & MA S

N 08¢ 3pecizi remecizi) ce "33s - co not aodly ir.a~l a1y Jerie

0.1 0 |ajrocuctory cousses o2en o al siudants.
200-2C€ Coursas opan (o SCPnomoiaes. (uniors, 21¢ seniors.
302-3€2 Coursas onen {o junicrs anc £=2niors.
400-488 Courses c*e el io seniors
S00-588 Coursex (fferad for graduzstie ci “urr open {0 enrciment oy any stucent with =
nachairs degrea.
800-3E8 Couieas offered for graduate crecii, or., to students acmitted to one of
e graduate degrea programs.

800-8¢ ¢ Couises ofierad for CEJ (Continuing Scusaton Units) credit, do not cpply toward any deniree.
90r -Syu Non-credit courses, open to anyone.

CREDIT

(2]

A semasier nour renresenis one lactura period g week of 50 minutes or 2 2 to 3 hour laborziory period a week
for fifteen veaks.
“he noimal siudeni loac is 16 semaster hours. No siudant is permitted o take more than 17 semesiar nours withowt

permission.
INTERIM “Janvary Intensive. rerm):
n57-1881: Cou,sm: do not receive credit but are reguirec for g ~~uation.
[

courses fr.r ¢ redit
3F ZCIAL NOTATION: A student 1s "1 Jood standing unless otherwi. & ndicated as follows:

“PLACED ON "30BATION”

“CONTINUED Crt PROBATION”

“DROPPED FOR FOOR SCHOLARSHIF”
The use of parentheses around the hours taken means that the hours enclosed have not been counted toward the
hours needed for a degree.
A course which ha= been ardited and completed succe<sfully will have the nctation “ALY listed under the QP (Quality
Point) colummr

i
\
\
\
\
:
1367-1C82: Sivce~. as option of coniinuing non-credit Interim reguirec for gracuation = @king |
I
|
\
\
\

ABBREVIATIONS
CUR HTD = hours iaken during semester listed.
CUM HTD = tote! hours toward graduation.
CUR HTG = nours counted toward grade peint average during semester listed.
CUM HTG = nours counted toward cumulative grade point average.
QPT = quality points.
GPA = grade point average (quality points divided by hours toward grade point average).
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Cou-sc-Ly-course cdetall prior ¢ Sommer 1888 will be lisicc on & sedaraie ~aascripi.
-io.e rar, this ranscript will inciuc ¢ = ! earned hours, ettemptad nours, =3¢ GPA informatior
7. any coursework prior to Summer “gR¢
GRADINU oYSTEM
Previous to 1925: A+, 85-100: A, 80-85: B+, 85-60: 3, 80-85: C+, 75-80: C, 7C-75: C-, a condition:
D, failure.
1027 1030 A, 2R, 2, C, 1; D, 0; E, Incor nlete; F, -1
1€33-'¢5™ O - 2-2/3; B+, 2-1/3; B, 2; B, 1-2/3; C+, 1 1/3; 7, ;D v 5 - E veomplete.
1958-1963: A, 4, excellent; 8, 3, good; C, 2, average; D, 1, passing; E, condition (temporary mark with
opportumty of re-examination but with final mark not higher than D); F, 0, failure; |, incomplete.
1863-1867: Same grading sysizn as 1958-1863 evoept the grade of “E” no longer used.
1867-1985: A, 4, excellent; 8, 3, good; C, 2, averag - J. 1, passing; =, 0, failure; I, incomplete;

for all courses .*fmch are non-credit or z.ud (27 and for certam courses taken by junicrs or

seniors, P

yass; F, fail; and for student teach.n_ as well as selected activity cou»es

in theatre 1. usic and dance, an S, satisfactory ~. !, unsatisfactory.
Withdirawals:
Fu3sing - WP (or W) for undergraduates; WS (or v\') for graduates
railing - WF (or X) for undergraduates; WU (or X, .or graduates.
Medical Withdrawal - MW.
1985- A, excellent, 4.0; A-, 3.7; B+, 3.3; B, gooc, 3.0; B-, 2.7; C+, 2.3; C, average, 2.0; C-, 1.7;
D+, 1.3; D, pass..3, 1 0 7, “ali-e, € 0; |, incomplete.

COURSE NUMBERING SYSTEM

1£77-18283: Rc nen numerals were used.

1 2126-1857: 10U-17¢ Elementary and intermediaie courses.
200-2€3 .dvanced courses.
30C-32€ ihcunendeint siucy and giadua’e cours.

1858-13231:

!

dit ccurses (encent PE £2.30 :.rc‘ = 9B-EC winich: carry cr2al,

intro "slory courses oner o al! sudenis.

200-288 Courses 3pnn fC sophomoras. ticrs, end SenioTE.

300-3€¢ Coursas ¢am ic i

tolcH

£0C-48€ Courses opa~ o gran s and il ogrmissict ovalfise serio
500-58€ Aasinciec o mairicu aieo’ EER RN
niTe <30 Specar (reinedial) oo ses - 0o neT Ensw e, 20y Lerre
T5-98 @ nfroduciony SoUis2s onen 1o 8l sitic 2nis.
200-288 Coirses 03en 0 8GDNoMe 2s, junicss, and seniotk.
300-3€¢ Courses vnan to juniors ena €=niors.
400-48€ Ccurses e ‘€d {0 seniors.
5C0-E88 Scursc~ (Feres for graduaie ¢ wt open tc snroll-nant by any stuasnt with =

pacreini s cegree.

8C0-89€ Coursas ofierea for gracivate credit, o, to students admitted to one of
e gracuate cegree programs.

800-8¢ € Courses ofiered for C=U (Coniiruing Zcun.ton Uniis) credii, do ni cpply toward any d=rrae

A samasiar feur r2wesents ong |
ior fifteen wesks.

90C-$vJ Non-cradit courses, open to anyone.

CREDIT

ctre paTind 3 wezk of 50 minuies or & 2 to 3 hour lacoraiory pariod 2 wask

The normai siucani load is 16 samesier nours. No siudent is permiited to fale more ihan 17 semasiss nouis withoul
parmissior.
INTERIWV ‘daauary lintensive, Term):
n57-9881: Couws~.c do not receive cracit 2wt 2re racaired 7or £ uation
19871-1862: Stuger. ras ontion of continuing non-cracil e reJuirec for gracuvetior L aking
courses T redi

ZCIAL NCTATION: A student 1s 't Jood standing uniess otharwi. & acicaiec as follovrs:
“PLACED ON ?ROBATION"
“CONTINUED C:i' PROBATION"
“DROPPED FOR FOOR SCHOLARS1IF”
The use of parentheses around the hours taken means that the hours enclosed have not been counted toward the

hours needed for a degree.

A course which ha2s beer aidited and completed succe =sfully will have the notation “All listed under the QP (Quality

Point) colurr.

CUR HTD
CUM HTD
CUR HTG
CUM HTG
QPT
GPA

ABBREVIATIONS

hours iaken during semester listed.

totz' hours toward gradualic:ii.

"ours counted toward grade peint average during semester listed.

wours counted toward cumulative grade point average.

quality points.

grade point average (quality points divided by hours toward grade point average).



BN ]ﬁ kar, ent #: 1-12 Filed: 04/27/16 Page.of 112 PagelD #:766
College

5050 East State Street  Rockford. IL 61108-233

October 27, 1995

TO WHOM IT CONCERNS:

This is to certify that Hani El-Khader, SS# -4566, is currently
enrolled at Rockford College for the Fall 1995 semester. He is enrolled
for 3 credit hours in the MBA program. The official dates for the Fall
semester are August 28, 1995 to December 19, 1995, He intends to enroll
for the Spring 1996 semester. The official dates for the Spring semester
are January 18, 1996 to May 14, 1996. If you need further information,
call us at 815-226-4070.

Sincerely,

é(oAnn Herren,

Registrar
JH/cs

cc: Student File

“OFFICIAL SEAL" A

_ BETTY A. STUDER

Notary Public, State Of lllinols

" My Commission Expires 11/2/96
P

7

“Office of Registration
Phone: (815) 226-4070 ¢ Fax: (815) 226-4119
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AMERICAN 1120 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
BANKERS Washington, D.C.
ASSOCIATION 20036

AIB TRANSFER CREDIT NOTIFICATION

ssn: [JlJ¢56¢ EvVALUATED BY: Dale DeRado (202) 663-5415 DATE: 11-5-93
LAST NAME: El-Khader - FIRST NAME: Hani Hasan MI:

BANK NAME: AMCORE Bank

ADDRESS: 501 Seventh St

CITY: Rockford ST: IL 21P: 61104

TRANSFERRED FROM: Kishwaukee College & Northern Illinois University

ABA CCDE: 81206 CHAPTER/STUDY GROUP: Rockford

COURSE COURSE CREDIT
TITLE CODE DATE HOURS
¢ Mktg Prin : 4430 : 12-89 : 3

: Acct I : 1000 : 05-90 : 3

¢ Speech : 5470 : 08-90 ¢ 3

: Acct II :+ 1010 : 12-90 ¢ 3

¢ Macroecon s 2410 : 12-90 : 3

¢ Bus Law I : 3610 : 05-91 ¢ 3

¢ Mgnmt : 4140 : 12-91 : 3

: Written Commun : 1870 : 05-92 H

: Bk Mgmt : 7535 : 12-92 : 3

: Bus Law II : 3620 s 12-92 : 3

¢ Database Mgmt : 2024 ¢ 12-92 : 3

L D D S G G PR D S L D S0 G S S G G ——— - Y Y} WS WD SER VNS GRS EP W S D GED Gmi WuS WS D SED Smi e v WP GED SED GED GES Gkt S G AED SER U D MNP GED NS G S LY YOS W W S S A G e

*Please note: Chapters performing their own recordkeeping must update student's
record to include courses granted transfer credit.
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Case: 1:16-cv-04675 “ent #: 1-12 Filed: 04/27/16 Pz“of 112 PagelD #:771
- ¢z Fil

U.S. Department of Justice
Immigration and Naturahzatlon Serwce

OMB #1115-0061

Immigrant Petition for Alien Worker

START HERE Please Type or Print

Part 1.
this petition.

Information about the person or organization ﬂllng

If an individual is filing, use the top Name line. Organizations should use the second fine.

Family Given Middle
Name Name Initial
S AAme ritrast For ?ﬁe Gorporation

MR Ms Sandy Heuer

Street Number
and Name -

PARYS V;/’j e Street ’

Room

o Crystl LaoKe Provine TL goo/H
Country 05/9 ZPPostl 6OO/L7{
IRS Tax

L 3332040/

Social Security #
AA.

Part 2. Petition Type. Tnis petition is being fied for: (check one)

An alien of extraordinary ability
An outstanding professor or researcher
A muttinational executive or manager

apgp
oo ® ogano

ability

professional
1.

g

A member of the professions holding an advanced degree or an alien of exceptional
A skilled worker (requiring at least two years of specialized training or experience) or

An employee of a U.S. busmess operating in Hong Kong
Any other worker (requiring less than two years training or experience)

Part 3.

R

Information about the person you are filing for.

FOR INS USE ONLY

Returned Recaipt

Resubmitted

Reloc Sent

Reloc Rec'd

O Petitioner
Interviewed

([ Beneficiary
interviewed

Classification

[J203(b)(1){A) Alien Of Extraordinary
Ability

[J203(b)(1)(B) Outstanding Professor
or Researcher

0 203(b)}(1)(C) Multi-national executive
or manager

{7203(b){2) Member of professions w/adv.
degree or of exceptional ability

Famdy . e M?ddle [0 203(b)(3) (A) (I) Skilled vyorker
ELA hader fhnt [BE - IBEERRGS
piss 00 5 HH Michigan Ave. Duinesintongkong
Street # Apt Priority Date Consulate
and Name #
- /'/ﬁ hland 1%:’% Provien Tlhnors Remarks
Country 0(5/4 |ifs:]cwe O3S Action Block
W@% BT [ Kiwalt
o LS EE | /A
| rontvdayyenn Aeywst L AL Lo 1RQLYTL O
n
r"s St Nm'mm;';";, R montvomea) 4 / /98
B To Be Complated by

Part 4. Processing Information.

Below give the U.S. Consulateywwantnouﬁeddmspetmomsappmvedanddanyrequested

Attorney or Reprasantative, it any
[O Fill in box it 3-28 is attached to represant

adjustment of status cannot be granted. the petitioner
— VOLAG#

U.S Consulate: City Am(ﬁ&v’\ Country \\Orac\m

Form 1-140 (Rev. 12-2-91) Continued on back. ATTY State License #

74
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3 - » [ 3

.
> !

Part 4

I have filed an adjustment of status application last year through my former US Citizen
spouse. However, we are now separated and do not live together any more, she is now
filing for an annulment and a legal divorce. We have not received any notification for an
interview from the INS office in Chicago as of March 13, 1998.

Hani El-Khader
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Case: 1:16-cv-04675 I‘ent #: 1-12 Eiled: 04/27/16 Pa’of 112 PagelD #:774

July 15, 1997

Hani El-Khader
AMCORE Financial, Inc.
501 Seventh Street
Rockford, IL 61104

RE: Employment Status

Dear Hani:

AMICORE

FINANCIAL, INC.

This letter is to confirm that you have been an employee in good standing with AMCORE

Financial, Inc. since July, 1993.

Your current title is Financial Analyst and Quality Assurance Officer.

It is my understanding you will be vacationing outside the United States and your expected date of
return is the second or third week of August; approximately August 11, 1997.

Please let me know if you require any additional information . My phone number is (815)961-

7788.
Have a great trip!

Sincerely,

esources Officer

cc: Employee File

AMCORE Financial, Inc.

ELIZABETH A. YOCK )
Human Resources Officer

AMCORE Financial, Inc.

501 Seventh Street

Post Office Box 1537
Rockford, lllinvis 61110-0037
Telephone 815 961-7788

501 Seventh Street, Post Office Box 1537, Rockford, Hllinois 61110-0037 Telephone 815 968-2241

AMCORE

FINANCIAL. INC.

*
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ELIZABETH A. YOCK
Assistant Vice President
Manager Employment/Employee Relations

?{I;ICORE Financial, Inc.

1 Seventh Street MC@E% i
Post Office Box 1537

Rockford, Illinois 61110-0037 FINAN

Telephone 815 961-7788 CACIRE
Fax 815 961-7745

HANI H. EL-KHADER
Quality Assurance Analyst

AMCOREF inancial, Inc.

501 Seventh Street MC@% -
Post Office Box 1537 . ;
Rockord, llinois 61110-0037 FINANCIAL INC.

Telephone 81 5961-3491
Fax 815 961-3453

HANI H. EL-KHADER

Financial Analyst &

Quality Assurance Officer .
AMCORE Financial, Inc. M@ 2
501 Seventh Stree! AN
Post Office Box 1537 FlNANClAL INC

Rockford, [llinois 6111 0-0037
Telephone 815 961-3491

Fax 815 961-3453

E-Mail: amcore2! @midwest.net

HANT H. EL-KHADER .
Business Process Review Officer

: =~
MCORE F inancial, In¢: ’i &’?

A
501 Seventh Sireét FINANCIAL. INC.

post Office Box 153
Rockford: [llinois 6111 0-0037
5
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Sy

AMICORE

FINANCIAL, INC.

March 9, 1998

Hani El-Khader
544 Michigan Avenue
Chicago, IL 60035

RE: Employment Status

Dear Hani:

This letter is to confirm that you were an employee in good standing with AMCORE Financial, Inc.
from 7/12/93 through 11/28/97. At your time of resignation, your title was Business Process
Review Officer.

Please let me know if you require any additional information . My phone number is (815)961-
7788.

Sincerely,

&L OUA—
Elizabeth-Y ock

Assistant Vice President and
Employee Relations Manager

L .

cc: Employee File

AMCORE Financial, Inc.
501 Seventh Street. Post Office Box 1537. Rockford, Illinois 61110-0037 Telephone 815 968-2241
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FINANCIAL INC.

June 13, 1997

Immigration and Naturalization Service
P . O.Box 87129
Lincoln, NE 68501-7129

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to verify that Hani El-Khader is employed with AMCORE Financial, Inc. as a
Financial Analyst and Quality Assurance Officer at the Information Services Division. His
annual salary is $33,606.

Mr. El-Khader began his employment with AMCORE on July 12, 1993 after his graduation
from Northern Illinois University. At that time, he was authorized by the Immigration and
Naturalization Service to be employed in this country. Mr. El-Khader now has an H1-B visa
through AMCORE Financial, Inc.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you require any additional
information.

Smc rely E/ z «@
anda Liptow

Vice President, Human Relations

AMCORE Financial. Inc.
501 Seventh Street, Post Office Box 1537, Rockford, Hlinvis 61110-0037 Telephone 815 968-2241
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UNYTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE
Nebraska Service Center

P.0. Box 82521
0%

Lincoln, Nebraska 68501-2521

July 8, 1998
Refer to File No.

LIN9811951839
LINGS-/17-5/837
c/o uS saNDY HEUER RETURNED EVIDENCE

284 VIRGINIA ST ' INS
CRYSTAL LAKE IL 60014 ! Us

Dear Sir or Madam: | PO BOX 82521

Case Type:  I-140 LINCOLN NE 68501-2521

Beneficiary: HANI H EL KHADER

REQUEST FOR EVIDENCE

PLACE THIS LETTER ON TOP OF YOUR RESPONSE. SUBMISSION
OF EVIDENCE WITHOUT THIS LETTER WILL DELAY PROCESSING OF
YOUR CASE AND MAY RESULT IN A DENIAL.

The documentation submitted is not sufficient to warrant favorable
consideration of your petitiqn/application. The following
information is also required: '

Submit evidence to establish that you had the financial ability to
pay the offered wage as of November 23, 1994, and continue to have
such ability. Such evidence must include your latest annual
report, your 1994,1995,1996, and 1997 complete, annual U.S. tax
returns, or audited financial statements for the same time period.
You may also include additional evidence, such as audited
profit/loss statements, bank account records, personnel records.
If you employ 100 workers or more, you may submit a statement from
a financial officer of the organization which establishes your
ability to pay the wage.

Your response must be received in this office by SEPTEMBER 30,

1998. Your case is being held in this office pending your
response. Within this period you may:

1. Submit all of the evidence requested;

2. Submit some or nome of the evidence requested and ask for
a decision based upon the record; or

3. Withdraw the application or petition. (It is noted that
if you request that the application or petition be
withdrawn, the filing fee cannot be refunded).

m\,as'ge"@l-"’;m”%

NEBRASKA SERVICE CENTER
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You must submit 1 of the evidence at one Cime. Submission of

only part of the evidence requested will be considered a request

for a decision based upon the record. No extension of the period

allowed to submit evidence will be granted. If  the evidence

submitted does not establish that your case was approvable at the
Y. time it was filed, it will be denied.

If you do not respond to this request within the time allowed, your
case will be considered abandoned and denied. Evidence received in
this office after the due date will not be considered.

PLACE THIS LETTER ON TOP OF YOUR RESPONSE. SUBMISSION OF EVIDENCE

WITHOUT THIS LETTER WILL DELAY PROCESSING OF YOUR CASE AND MAY
RESULT IN A DENIAL.

PLEASE USE THE ATTACHED LABEL FOR MAILING THIS
EVIDENCE BACK TO THIS OFFICE.

Sincerely,

Natalie Vedder
NSC Director
LIN/SJP/dlb
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Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation ~ Q 609 N. Front Street
284 Virginia Street McHenry, IL 60050
Crystal Lake, IL 60014 815.363.8000
Main Office 815.363.8013 Fax
O 980 N. McLean Blvd.
Elgin, IL 60123
847.742.7600 -
847.742.7602 Fax
815.459.7303
815.459.7445 Fax
July 24, 1998

Natalie Vedder/NSC Director

United States Immigration and Naturalization Service
Nebraska Service Center

850 South Street

Lincoln, Nebraska 68501

Ref: - LIN 98-119-51839
Case Type: 1-140
Beneficiary. Hani H. El Khader

Dear Ms. Vedder:

With respect to your letter “Request for Evidence” dated July 8, 1998, enclosed
please find the necessary complete audited financial statements for 1994, 1995,
1996 and 1997 which will evidence Ameritrust Mortgage’s financial ability to pay
the offered wage to Mr. El Khader as of November 23, 1994, ’'and continue to

have said ability.

Please feel free to contact me directly should you have any additional questions
| may assist in answering.

Singerely,

7 @%
Barbara Walters

President
Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation

cc. S. Heuer
Congressman Manzuello
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DAM, SNELL & TAVEIRNE, LTD.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

LEONARD A. DAM C.P.A.
DAVID W. SNELL C.P.A.
DOUGLAS J. TAVEIRNE C.P.A.
JOHN D. VERCHOTA C.P.A.
HUGH (SKIP) McCANN C.P.A.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

March 1, 1995

Board of Directors
Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation
Crystal Lake, Illinois.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Ameritrust
Mortgage Corporation (an Illinois corporation), as of December 31,
1994, and the related statements of income, retained earnings, and
cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards and "Government Auditing Standards", issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. These standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluation the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation as of December 31, 1994, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then
ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

21 ROLLINS ROAD 1512 ARTAIUS PARKWAY 803 FRONT STREET
FOX LAKE, ILLINOIS 60020 SUITE 203 McHENRY, ILLINOIS 60050
PHONE (708) 587-3022 LIBERTYVILLE, ILLINOIS 60048 PHONE (815) 363-1801
FAX (708) 587-4351 . PHONE (708) 367-4448 or (708) 587-3093

FAX (708) 367-2606 FAX (815) 363-1852
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Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
information presented on Schedules A and B is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information has' been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the examination of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole.

j>aﬂﬂ‘ $n~¢ﬂil i 1:;;4L0w&~,iktéa

DAM, SNELL & TAVEIRNE, LTD.
Certified Public Accountants

Fox Lake, Illinois

ADDITIONAL AUDITOR INFORMATION REQUIRED BY HUD:

LICENSE NUMBER: 060-003945
FEIN: 36-3286666
PRINCIPAL: Douglas J. Taveirne
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iERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATIO
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 1994

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 69,442

Accounts receivable 3,303
Loans receivable 360,906
Due from employees 9,077
Prepaid insurance 4,415
Prepaid taxes 6,044
Deposits 5,065
Investments, at cost 22,580
Total current assets 480,832

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land 22,000
Buildings 198,000
Leasehold improvements 50,021
Equipment 39,294
Computers 60,719
Furniture and fixtures 95,096
Total property and equipment 465,130
Less - accumulated depreciation 191,875
‘Net property and equipment 273,255

- OTHER ASSETS

' Land - rental 47,190
Building - rental 422,210
Total other assets 469,400
Less - accumulated depreciation (103,845)
Net other assets 365,555
Total assets 1,119,642
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I EXHIBIT 1

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Notes payable-current portion S 13,265
Accounts payable 7,644
Customer escrow deposits 4,095
Accrued real estate taxes 17,400
Shareholder advance ' 131,360
Rent security deposit 1,350

Total current liabilities 175,114

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Mortgages payable ’ : 503,634
Less current portion (13,265)
Total long-term liabilities 490,369

STOCKHOLDER'’S EQUITY
Capital stock, $1 par value -
10,000 shares authorized,

7,924 shares outstanding 7,924
Additional paid in capital 388,276
Retained earnings 57,959

Total stockholder’s equity 454,159

Total liabilities and
stockholder’s equity $ 1,119,642

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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RITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATIU
STATEMENT OF. INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994

REVENUE
Revenue from loan fees - net
Application fees

Total revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel and related expenses
Occupancy and equipment
Other expenses

Total operating eXpenses
Net operating income
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
Other income
Interest on loans
Mortgage interest expense
Rental income
Rental expenses
Total other income (expenses)
Net income (loss) before income taxes
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES
Net income (loss)

RETAINED EARNINGS - Beginning

RETAINED EARNINGS - Ending

553,687
47,827

601,514

281,243 -

131,001
189,344

601,588

(74)

- 4,997
17,306
(9,071)
29,700
(54,521)

(11,589)

(11,663)

0

(11,663)

69,622

57,959

aq3 0f 112 PagelD #: 780 o -n 5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EXHIBIT 3
AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net loss $ (11,663)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net

cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation _ 46,889
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 58,015
(Increase) decrease in loans receivable (332,458)
(Increase) decrease in due from employees 90
(Increase) decrease in prepaid taxes (852)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 4,506
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (18,557)
Increase (decrease) in current notes payable (1,910)
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities (178,158)
Increase (decrease) in shareholder advance 121,607
Increase (decrease) in deposit liabilities 4,095
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (308,396)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of vehicles and equipment (30,675)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of debt (13,375)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (352,446)
CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR 421,888
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 69,442

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Operating activities reflect the following:
Interest paid $ 28,468
Income taxes paid 455

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1994

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Organization

Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation was incorporated on October
8, 1986 as an Illinois corporation. The Company’s principal
business activity is originating and brokering mortgages on
residential real estate. Because of the processing of FHA
loans, the Company is subject to regulation by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The
Company’s fiscal year ends on December 31.

Basis of accounting

The Company prepares its financial statements on the accrual
basis of accounting which recognizes income when earned and
expenses when incurred.

Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, deposit
accounts with a maturity of three months or less are
considered cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments are stated fair market value (FMV). Any
difference between FMV and cost is recorded in a valuation
account in the equity section of the balance sheet.

Accounts receivable

At year end, all account receivable balances were considered
collectible. Consequently, no allowance for doubtful
accounts has been provided.

Property and equipment
Property and equipment items are stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation. Property held for rental purposes
is reported as other assets on the balance sheet.
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F. Property and Equipment (continued)

Assets are depreciated using accelerated and straight line
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methods over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings (straight line)
Building improvements

40 years
7 to 39 years

Equipment and computers 5 to 7 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 to 7 years

G. Income Taxes

Income taxes are provided for the tax of transactions
reported in the financial statements. No taxes are

currently due as the company incurred a net loss for the

year. No material timing differences existed at

December 31, 1994 and 1993.

NOTE 2 - IONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of two adjustable rate mortgages:

Mortgage note payable to bank, requiring
monthly installments of $1,328.46 including
interest at 7.375% per year, with final payment
due July 2013, secured by land and building.

Mortgage note payable to bank, requiring
monthly installments of $2,835.37 including
interest at 7.375% per year, with final payment
due July 2013, secured by land and buildings.

Total
Less current portion

Long-term portion

Future maturities of long-term debt, principal
and interest, are as follows:

Principal Interest

1995 $ 13,265 $ 36,701
1996 14,277 35,689
1997 15,367 34,599
1998 16,539 33,427
1999 17,801 32,165
2000 and thereafter 426,385 248,092
Total $503, 634 $420,673

$160,688

342,946
503,634
13,265

Total

$ 49,966
49,966
49,966
49,966
49,966

674,477

$924,307

Maturites are based on the interest rates at December 31, 1994.
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NOTE 3 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company’s sole stockholder had a short term advance to the
Company of $131,360 at December 31, 1994. This advance is due
on demand and bears no interest.

The Company leases office space from the sole stockholder.
Minimum monthly rentals at two different locations are $2,000,

and $2,875. Rent payments in 1994 totalled $58,500. Both
leases expire in 1995.

NOTE 4 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Company maintains its cash in a cash management account in
one financial institution located in Crystal Lake, Illinois.

The balance is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation up to $100,000. At December 31, 1994, the Company'’s
cash balances were fully insured.

NOTE 6 -~ OFF BALANCE SHEET RISK

As part of its agreements with investors, the Company guarantees
that it will repurchase a mortgage sold, in the event that the
borrower defaults on the first payment and such default results
in the initiation of foreclosure. The Company had not received
notice of any such defaults as of December 31, 1994.
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‘ SCHEDULE A
AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994

PERSONNEL AND RELATED EXPENSES

Officer compensation $ 72,000
Salaries and wages : 145,783
Commissions 30,213
Payroll taxes 23,037
Group insurance 10,210

Total personnel and related expenses 281,243

OCCUPANCY AND EQUIPMENT

Rent - buildings. , 58,500
Rent - equipment 1,015
Depreciation - 36,852
Real estate taxes 5,784
Utilities 10,261
Repairs and maintenance 18,589

Total occupancy and equipment 131,001

OTHER EXPENSES

Office supplies and expense 9,778
Auto expense 12,599
Entertainment and promotion 11,964
Professional fees 19,965
Advertising 20,895
Appraisal fees 38,049
Credit checks 14,223
Loan costs 4,986
Insurance ' 16,328
Donations 1,150
Dues and subscriptions 4,041
Telephone 22,063
Seminars 1,996
Bad debt expense 0
Miscellaneous expense ' 11,307

Total other expenses 189,344

Total operating expenses S 601,588
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION SCHEDULE B
COMPUTATION OF ADJUSTED NET WORTH
TO DETERMINE COMPLIANCE WITH HUD
NET WORTH REQUIREMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1994

Stockholder’s equity (net worth)
per balance sheet $ 454,159

Less Unacceptable assets -
Adjusted net worth for HUD
requirement purposes $ 454,159
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 1995
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION
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DAM, SNELL & TAVEIRNE, LTD.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

LEONARD A. DAM C.P.A.
DAVID W. SNELL C.P.A.
DOUGLAS J. TAVEIRNE C.P.A.
JOHN D. VERCHQOTA C.P.A.
HUGH (SKIP) McCANN C.P.A.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

March 15, 1995

Board of Directors
Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation
Crystal Lake, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Ameritrust
Mortgage Corporation (an Illinois corporation), as of December 31,
1995, and the related statements of income, retained earnings, and
cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards and "Government Auditing Standards", issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. These standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluation the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation as of December 31, 1995, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then
ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

21 ROLLINS ROAD 1512 ARTAIUS PARKWAY 803 FRONT STREET
FOX LAKE, ILLINOIS 60020 . SUITE 203 McHENRY, ILLINOIS 60050
PHONE (708) 587-3022 LIBERTYVILLE. ILLINOIS 60048 PHONE (815) 363-1801
FAX (708) 587-4351 PHONE (708) 367-4448 or (708) 587-3093

FAX (708) 367-2606 FAX (815 363-1852
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also
issued a report dated March 15, 1996, on our consideration of
Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation’s internal control structure and
reports dated March 1, . 1996, on its compliance with specific
requirements applicable to major HUD programs, and compliance with
laws and regulations.

our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
information presented on Schedules A and B is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the examination of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole.

Do, rell 4 Tt £280.

DAM, SNELL & TAVEIRNE, LTD.
Certified Public Accountants

Fox Lake, Illinois

ADDITIONAL AUDITOR INFORMATION REQUIRED BY HUD:

LICENSE NUMBER: 060-003945
FEIN: 36-3286666
PRINCIPAL: Douglas J. Taveirne
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION
BALANCE SHEET
- DECEMBER 31, 1995

ASSETS
. CURRENT ASSETS _
cash and cash equivalents $ 124,537
Accounts receivable 119,837
Loans receivable 217,914
Due from employees - 9,074
Prepaid insurance . 4,004
Deposits 5,065
Total current assets 480,431
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land 22,000
Buildings 198,000
Leasehold improvements 53,852
Equipment 40,945
Computers 62,037
Office equipment 19,814
Furniture and fixtures 63,573
Total property and equipment 460,221
Less - accumulated depreciation (208,362)
Net property and equipment 251,859
OTHER ASSETS
Land - rental 40,000
Building - rental 363,800
Total other assets 403,800
' Less - accumulated depreciation (98,712)
Net other assets 305,088

Total assets S 1,037,378
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EXHIBIT 1
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Notes payable-current portion $ 13,583
Accounts payable 16,164
Customer escrow deposits , 21,990
Accrued real estate taxes 16,715
Shareholder advance 65,823
Accrued payroll taxes (189)
Rent security deposit 1,350
Total current liabilities 135,436
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Mortgages payable 477,080
Total long=-term liabilities 477,080
STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
Capital stock, $1 par value -

10,000 shares authorized,

7,924 shares outstanding 7,924
Additional paid in capital 388,276
Retained earnings 28,662

Total stockholder’s equity 424,862
Total liabilities and
stockholder’s equity ) 1,037,378

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

REVENUE
Revenue from loan activities $ 480,091
Total revenue 480,091
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel and related expenses 230,706
Occupancy and equipment 112,007
Other expenses 117,306
Total operating expenses 460,019
Net operating income 20,072
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
Other income 2,349
Interest income on loans 23,037
Mortgage interest expense (12,039)
Interest expense (23,067)
Rental income 19,113
Gain on sale of assets 13,431
Rental expenses (72,055)
Total other income (expenses) (49,231)
Net income (loss) before income taxes (29,159)
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 139
Net income (loss) (29,298)
RETAINED EARNINGS - Beginning 57,960
RETAINED EARNINGS - Ending S 28,662

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EXHIBIT

AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation
Gain on sale of assets
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in loans receivable
(Increase) decrease in due from employees
(Increase) decrease in prepaid taxes
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in current notes payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in shareholder advance
Increase (decrease) in deposit liabilities

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets

Proceeds on sale of fixed assets

Sale of investments

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FiNANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of debt
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH - END OF YEAR
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Operating activities reflect the following:

Interest paid
Income taxes paid

(29,298)

42,112
(13,431)
(116,534)
142,992
0
6,044
411
8,520
318
(874)
(65,537)
17,895

(7,382)

(12,817)
66,000
22,580

75,763

(13,289)

55,092
69,442

124,534

60,955

The accompanying notes are an- inteqgral part of these statements.
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1995

——— - - —— ———— ——— v S T D W TN Gub W S S e G

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Organization

Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation was incorporated on October
8, 1986 as an Illinois corporation. The Company’s principal
business activity is originating and brokering mortgages on
residential real estate. Because of the processing of FHA
loans, the Company is subject to regulation by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The
Company’s fiscal year ends on December 31.

Basis of accounting

The Company prepares its financial statements on the accrual
basis of accounting which recognizes income when earned and
expenses when incurred.

Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, deposit
accounts with a maturity of three months or less are
considered cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments are stated fair market value (FMV). Any
difference between FMV and cost is recorded in a valuation
account in the equity section of the balance sheet.
Accounts receivable

At year end, all account receivable balances were considered
collectible. Consequently, no allowance for doubtful
accounts has been provided.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment items are stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation. Property held for rental purposes
is reported as other assets on the balance sheet.
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F. Property and Equipment (continued)

Assets are dépreciated using accelerated and straight line
methods over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings (straight line) 40 years
Building improvements 7 to 39 years
Equipment and computers 5 to 7 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 to 7 years

G. Income Taxes

Effective in fiscal year 1994, the Company elected to be
taxed under the provisions of Subchapter S of the Internal
Revenue Code. Under such an election, the Company’s federal
income tax liability is passed through to the shareholder.
Therefore, no provision or liability for federal income tax
has been included in these financial statements.

No material timing differences existed at December 31, 1995.

H. Use of Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing these
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). Those estimates and
 assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses.

NOTE 2 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of two adjustable rate mortgages:

Mortgage note payable to bank, requiring

monthly installments of $1,375.66 including

interest at 7.875% per year, with final payment

due June 2013, secured by land and building. $156,550

- Mortgage note payable to bank, requiring
monthly installments of $2,935.97 including
interest at 7.875% per year, with final payment

due June 2013, secured by land and buildings. 334,113
Total 490,663
Less current portion 13,583
Long-term portion $477,080
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NOTE 2 - LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)

Future maturities of long-term debt, principal
and interest, are as follows:

Principal Interest Total
1996 $ 13,583 $ 38,157 $ 51,740
1997 14,692 37,048 51,740
1998 15,892 35,848 51,740
1999 - 17,190 34,550 51,740
2000 18,593 33,147 51,740
2001 and thereafter 410,713 236,010 646,723
Total $490,663 $414,760 $905,423

Maturites are based on the interest rates at December 31, 1995.
NOTE 3 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company’s sole stockholder had a short term advance to the
Company of $65,823 at December 31, 1995. This advance is due on
demand and bears interest at a rate of prime plus one point.

The Company leases office space from the sole stockholder.
Minimum monthly rentals at two different locations are $800,
and $1,359. Rent payments in 1995 totalled $19,113. Both
leases expire in 1996.

In December 1995 the Company sold one of its buildings to its
sole shareholder. The transaction resulted in a gain to the
- Corporation of $13,431 for financial statement purposes.

NOTE 4 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Company maintains its cash in a cash management account in
one financial institution located in Crystal Lake, Illinois.

The balance is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation up to $100,000. At December 31, 1995, the Company’s
cash balances were fully insured.

NOTE 5 - OFF BALANCE SHEET RISK

As part of its agreements with investors, the Company guarantees
that it will repurchase a mortgage sold, in the event that the
borrower defaults on the first payment and such default results
in the initiation of foreclosure. The Company had not received
notice of any such defaults as of December 31, 1995.
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

PERSONNEL AND RELATED EXPENSES

Officer compensation 72,000
Salaries and wages 116,602
Commissions 17,935
Payroll taxes 19,537
Group insurance 4,632

Total personnel and related expenses 230,706

OCCUPANCY AND EQUIPMENT

Rent - buildings 58,500
Rent - equipment 768
Depreciation 27,290
Real estate taxes 5,026
Utilities 10,913
Repairs and maintenance 9,510

Total occupancy and equipment 112,007

OTHER EXPENSES

Office supplies and expense 8,545
Auto expense 10,497
Entertainment and promotion 5,868
Professional fees 19,554
Advertising 24,197
Loan costs 5,414
Insurance 11,549
Donations 160
Dues and subscriptions 3,363
Telephone 21,081
Seminars 2,410
Miscellaneous expense 4,668

Total other expenses 117,306

Total operating expenses 460,019
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION SCHEDULE B
COMPUTATION OF ADJUSTED NET WORTH
TO DETERMINE COMPLIANCE WITH HUD
NET WORTH REQUIREMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1995

Stockholder’s equity (net worth)
per balance sheet $ 424,862

Less Unacceptable assets:
Employee advances 6,122
Adjusted net worth for HUD
requirement purposes $ 418,740
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 1997
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DAM, SNELL & TAVEIRNE, LTD.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

LEONARD A. DAM C.P.A.
DAVID W. SNELL C.P.A.
DOUGLAS J. TAVEIRNE C.P.A,
JOHN D. VERCHOTA C.P.A.
HUGH (SKIP) McCANN C.P.A.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

February 19, 1998

Board of Directors
Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation
Crystal Lake, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Ameritrust
Mortgage Corporation (an Illinois corporation), as of December 31,
1997, and the related statements of income, retained earnings, and
cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial
statements contained in "Government Auditing Standards", issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluation the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation as of December 31, 1997, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then
ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

21 ROLLINS ROAD 1512 ARTAIUS PARKWAY 2022 S.RTE. 31
FOX LAKE, ILLINOIS 60020 SUITE 203 McHENRY, ILLINOIS 60050
PHONE (847) 587-3022 LIBERTYVILLE, ILLINOIS 60048 PHONE (815) 363-1801
FAX (847) 587-4351 PHONE (847) 367-4448 or (847) 587-3093

FAX (847) 367-2606 FAX (815) 363-1852
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards and the
Consolidated Audit Guide for Audits of HUD Programs issued by the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, we have also
issued a report dated February 19, 1998, on our consideration of
Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation’s internal control and reports
dated February 19, 1998, on its compliance with specific
requirements applicable to major HUD programs and compliance with
certain laws and regulations.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
information presented on Schedules A and B is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected

to the auditing procedures applied in the examination of the basic

financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole.

Do, Sndl 4 T asinns, 4l

DAM, SNELL & TAVEIRNE, LTD.
Certified Public Accountants

Fox Lake, Illinois

ADDITIONAL AUDITOR INFORMATION REQUIRED BY HUD:

LICENSE NUMBER: 060-003945
FEIN: 36-3286666
PRINCIPAL: Douglas J. Taveirne
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION 5
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 1997

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 354,105
Restricted cash 96,663
Mortgage loans held for sale,

(market value $2,327,218) 2,311,543
Prepaid insurance 3,108
Deposits 5,065

Total current assets 2,770,484

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land 22,000
Buildings 198,000
Leasehold improvements 60,436
Equipment 47,425
Computers 70,037
Office equipment 24,193
Furniture and fixtures 69,005
Total property and equipment 491,096
Less - accumulated depreciation (248,059)
Net property and equipment 243,037
OTHER ASSETS
Land - rental 40,000
Building - rental 363,800
Total other assets 403,800
Less - accumulated depreciation (126,243)
Net other assets 277,557

Total assets S 3,291,078
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EXHIBIT 1
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Notes payable-current portion $ 15,733
Accounts payable 24,035
Advances under line of credit 2,259,028
Customer escrow deposits 96,663
Accrued commissions 8,521
Accrued interest 8,434
Accrued real estate taxes _ 16,428
Shareholder loan 88,720
Accrued payroll taxes 418
Rent security deposit 1,350
Total current liabilities 2,519,330
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Mortgages payable 447,063
Total long-term liabilities 447,063
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Capital stock, $1 par value -

10,000 shares authorized,

7,924 shares outstanding 7,924
Additional paid in capital 388,276
Retained earnings (71,515)

Total stockholder’s equity 324,685
Total liabilities and
stockholder’s equity S 3,291,078

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EXHIBIT 2
AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997
REVENUE
Net revenue from loan origination and sales $ 599,046
Interest income 77,603
Recovery of loss on mortgages held for sale 4,651
Total revenue 681,300
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel and related expenses 347,878
Occupancy and equipment 142,220
Interest expense 71,569
Other expenses 120,299
Total operating expenses 681,966
Net operating income (666)
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
Other interest income 4,509
Mortgage interest expense (12,125)
Interest expense (10, 746)
Rental income 25,800
Rental expenses : (34,535)
Total other income (expenses) (27,097)
Net income (loss) (27,763)
RETAINED EARNINGS - Beginning (43,752)
RETAINED EARNINGS - Ending S (71,515)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile

net loss to net

cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in

mortgages for sale

net of advances under lines of credit

(Increase) decrease in
Increase (decrease) in
Increase (decrease) in
Increase (decrease) in
Increase (decrease) in
Increase (decrease) in
(Increase) decrease in

prepaid expenses
accounts payable

current notes payable
accrued liabilities
shareholder advance
deposit liabilities
restricted cash balances

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets

NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of debt on mortgages payable

NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE)

CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH - END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES

IN CASH

Operating activities reflect the following:

Interest paid
Income taxes paid

EXHIBIT

(27,763)

33,564

82,091
(313)
2,316
1,379
17,762
(36,356)
56,430
(56,626)

72,484

(25,306)

(25,306)

(15,806)

(15,806)
31,372

322,733

354,105

117,556
_.O_

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

3
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1997

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Organization

Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation was incorporated on Octcober
8, 1986 as an Illinois corporation. The Company’s principal
business activity is originating and brokering mortgages on
residential real estate. Because of the processing of FHA
loans, the Company is subject to regulation by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The
Company’s fiscal year ends on December 31.

B. Basis of accounting

The Company prepares its financial statements on the accrual
basis of accounting which recognizes income when earned and
expenses when incurred.

C. Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, deposit
accounts with a maturity of three months or less are
considered cash equivalents.

D. Investments

Investments are stated at fair market value (FMV). Any
difference between FMV and cost is recorded in a valuation
account in the equity section of the balance sheet.

E. Accounts receivable

At year end, all account receivable balances were considered
collectible. Consequently, no allowance for doubtful
accounts has been provided.

F. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.
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G. Property and equipment

Property and equipment items are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation. Property held for rental purposes
is reported as other assets on the balance sheet.

Assets are depreciated using accelerated and straight line
methods over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings (straight line) 40 years

Building improvements 7 to 39 years
Equipment and computers 5 to 7 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 to 7 years

H. Income Taxes

Effective in fiscal year 1994, the Company elected to be
taxed under the provisions of Subchapter S of the Internal
Revenue Code. Under such an election, the Company’s federal
income tax liability is passed through to the shareholder.
Therefore, no provision or liability for federal income tax
has been included in these financial statements.

No material timing differences existed at December 31, 1997.
I. Mortgage Loans Held For Sale

Mortgage loans held for sale are carried at the lower of
cost or market, computed by the aggregrate method. 2all
mortgage loans are collateralized by first liens on
residential property. Management believes that the value of
such collateral is in excess of the mortgage loans
receivable as of December 31, 1997 and therefore, no
allowance has been provided.

Revenues associated with closing fees are recognized upon
the sale of the related mortgage loan.

NOTE 2 - LINE OF CREDIT

As of December 31, 1997, the Company had borrowed $2,259,028
under a line of credit agreement with a bank which is due on
demand. Under the agreement, the mortgage loans held for sale
are pledged as collateral against the advances received.
Advances are to be repaid upon the sale of the pledged mortgage
loan to an investor. Interest on the line of credit is payable
monthly at a rate of 9.50%.
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i
'

NOTE 3 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of two adjustable rate mortgages:

Mortgage note payable to bank, requiring

monthly installments of $1,387.60 including

interest at 8.00% per year, with final payment

due June 2013, secured by land and building. $147,659

Mortgage note payable to bank, requiring
monthly installments of $2,961.45 including
interest at 8.00% per year, with final payment

due June 2013, secured by land and buildings. 315,137
Total 462,796
Less current portion 15,733
Long-term portion $447,063

Future maturities of long-term debt, principal
and interest, are as follows:

Principal Interest Total
1998 $ 15,733 $ 36,456 $ 52,189
1999 17,040. 35,149 52,189
2000 18,454 33,735 52,189
2001 19, 985 32,204 52,189
2002 21,644 30,545 52,189
2003 and thereafter 369,940 178,038 547,978
Total $462,796 $346,127 © $808,923

Maturities are based on the interest rates at December 31, 1997.

NOTE 4 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company’s sole stockholder had a short term advance to the
Company of $88,720 at December 31, 1997. This advance is due on
demand and bears interest at a rate of prime plus one point.

The Company leases office space from the sole stockholder.
Minimum menthly rentals at two different locations are $2000,
and $2,875. Rent payments made in 1997 totalled $58,500. Both
leases expire in 1998.

The Company also leases office space to the sole stockholder.
Minimum monthly rentals at two different locations are $800, and
$1,350. Rental income in 1997 totalled $25,800. Both leases
expire in 1998. ‘
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NOTE 5 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Company maintains cash accounts at two financial
institutions in Illinois. The balances at each institution are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up
to $100,000. At December 31, 1997, cash balances exceeded FDIC
insurance at both institutions resulting in uninsured balances
of $141,608.

NOTE 6 - OFF BALANCE SHEET RISK

As part of its agreements with investors, the Company guarantees
that it will repurchase a mortgage sold, in the event that the
borrower defaults on the first payment and such default results
in the initiation of foreclosure. The Company had not received
notice of any such defaults as of December 31, 1997.

NOTE 7 - MORTGAGE LOANS HELD FOR SALE

At December 31, 1997, the mortgage loans held for sale had a
carrying value of $2,311,543 and an estimated fair value of .
$2,327,218. The mortgages are reported at the lower of cost or
market and therefore the difference of $15,675 is only disclosed’
and not reported in the income statement.

The estimated fair value amounts have been determined by
management using available market information and valuation
methodologies which the Company believes are appropriate under
the circumstances.

NOTE 8 - LOAN SERVICING

At December 31, 1997, the Company was servicing approximately
100 loans, on behalf of FNMA. Total principal balance on these
loans at December 31, 1997 was approximately $11,730,949.
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SCHEDULE A
AM

RITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997

PERSONNEL AND RELATED EXPENSES

Officer compensation $ 72,000
Salaries and wages 181,183
Commissions 61,528
Payroll taxes 22,760
Group insurance 10,407
Total personnel and related expenses 347,878
OCCUPANCY AND EQUIPMENT
Rent - buildings 58,500
Rent - equipment 5,298
Depreciation 22,570
Mortgage interest expense 25,878
Real estate taxes 6,109
Utilities : 12,419
Repairs and maintenance 11,446
Total occupancy and equipment 142,220
INTEREST EXPENSE 71,569
OTHER EXPENSES
Office supplies and expense 14,017
Auto expense ' 10,107
Entertainment and promotion 7,911
Professional fees 11,904
Advertising 23,982
Loan costs 5,484
Insurance 9,691
Donations 883
Dues and subscriptions 4,106
Telephone 28,784
Seminars 397
Miscellaneous expense 3,033
Total other expenses 120,299

Total operating expenses $ 681,966
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3 SCHEDULE B
AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION

COMPUTATION OF ADJUSTED NET WORTH
TO DETERMINE COMPLIANCE WITH HUD
NET WORTH REQUIREMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1997

l.Servicing Portfolio FYE $0
2.Add:
Origination $16,285,750
Purchased from Loan Corresp 0
Sub-Total ' 16,285,750
3.Less:
Servicing retained 0
Loan Corresp Purchased Retained 0
0
4.Total $16,285,750
5.Net Worth Required $250,000

Stockholders Equity (Net Worth)
per Balance Sheet $324,685

Less: Unacceptable Assets 0

Adjusted Net Worth for
HUD Requirement Purposes 324,685

Adjusted Net Worth ABOVE
Amount Required $74,685
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 1996
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DAM, SNELL & TAVEIRNE, LTD.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

LEONARD A. DAM C.P.A.
DAVID W. SNELL C.P.A.
DOUGLAS J. TAVEIRNE C.P.A.
JOHN D. VERCHOTA C.P.A.
HUGH (SKIP) McCANN C.P.A,

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

February 6, 1997

Board of Directors
Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation
Crystal Lake, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Ameritrust
Mortgage Corporation (an Illinois corporation), as of December 31,
1996, and the related statements of income, retained earnings, and
cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our '
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards and "Government Auditing Standards", issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. These standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluation the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation as of December 31, 1996, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then
ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

21 ROLLINS ROAD 1512 ARTAIUS PARKWAY 803 FRONT STREET
FOX LAKE, ILLINOIS 60020 SUITE 203 McHENRY, ILLINOIS 60050
PHONE (847) 587-3022 LIBERTYVILLE, ILLINOIS 60048 PHONE (815) 363-1801
FAX (847) 587-4351 PHONE (847) 367-4448 or (847) 587-3093

FAX (847) 367-2606 FAX (815) 363-1852
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also
issued a report dated February 6, 1997, on our consideration of
Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation’s internal control structure and
reports dated February 6, 1997, on its compliance with specific
requirements applicable to major HUD programs, and compliance with
laws and regulations.

our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
information presented on Schedules A and B is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the examination of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole.

Diam, Sl 4 Treiime, At

DAM, SNELL & TAVEIRNE, LTD.
Certified Public Accountants

Fox Lake, Illinois

ADDITIONAL AUDITOR INFORMATION REQUIRED BY HUD:
LICENSE NUMBER: 060-003945
FEIN: 36-3286666

PRINCIPAL: Douglas J. Taveirne
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RITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORA
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 1996

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 322,733
Restricted cash 40,037
Mortgage loans held for sale,

(cost basis of $1,711,267) 1,706,706
Prepaid insurance 2,795
Deposits 5,065

Total current assets 2,077,336

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land 22,000
Buildings 198,000
Leasehold improvements 59,421
Equipment 40,945
Conmputers 62,037
Office equipment 19,814
Furniture and fixtures 63,573
Total property and equipment 465,790
Less - accumulated depreciation (227,064)
Net property and equipment 238,726
OTHER ASSETS
Land - rental 40,000
Building - rental 363,800
Total other assets 403,800
Less - accumulated depreciation (113,674)
Net other assets 290,126

Total assets ) 2,606,188

801



Case: 1:16-cv-04675 D'ent # 1-12 Filed: 04/27/16 Pag'z of 112 PagelD #:826
/ ’ EXHIBIT 1

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Notes payable-current portion $ 14,354
Accounts payable 21,719
Advances under line of credit 1,572,100
Customer escrow deposits ' 40,233
Accrued real estate taxes 16,000
Shareholder advance 125,076
Accrued payroll taxes 42
Rent security deposit 1,350

Total current liabilities 1,790,874

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Mortgages payable ' 462,869
Total long-term liabilities 462,869

STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
Capital stock, $1 par value -
10,000 shares authorized,

7,924 shares outstanding , 7,924
Additional paid in capital 388,276
Retained earnings (43,755)

Total stockholder’s equity 352,445

Total liabilities and
stockholder’s equity S 2,606,188

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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RITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATTON
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

REVENUE
Net revenue from loan origination and sales § 460,258
Interest income 94,476
Unrealized loss on mortgages held for sale (4,651)
Total revenue 550,083
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel and related expenses 242,902
Occupancy and equipment 131,298
Interest expense 93,369
Other expenses 137,632
Total operating expenses 605,201
Net operating income (55,118)
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
Other interest income 1,579
Mortgage interest expense (12,334)
Rental income 25,800
Rental expenses (32,345)
Total other income (expenses) (17,300)
Net income (loss) (72,418)
RETAINED EARNINGS - Beginning 28,663
RETAINED EARNINGS - Ending $ (43,755)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATI EXHIBIT 3

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
'YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss -8 (72,418)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 33,665
(Increase) decrease in mortgages for sale

net of advances under lines of credit 203,145
(Increase) decrease in due from employees 9,077
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 1,209
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 5,555
Increase (decrease) in current notes payable 771
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities (484)
Increase (decrease) in shareholder advance 59,253
Increase (decrease) in deposit liabilities 18,243
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 258,016

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets (5,569)
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (5,569)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of debt on mortgages payable (14,211)
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (14,211)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 238,236
CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR 124,534
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 362,770

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Operating activities reflect the following:
Interest paid ' $ 122,852
Income taxes paid -0-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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AMERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1996

—— - ——— T — — - - - T - — - -

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Organization

Ameritrust Mortgage Corporation was incorporated on October
'8, 1986 as an Illinois corporation. The Company’s principal
business activity is originating and brokering mortgages on
residential real estate. Because of the processing of FHA
loans, the Company is subject to regulation by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The
Company’s fiscal year ends on December 31.

Basis of accounting

The Company prepares its financial statements on the accrual
basis of accounting which recognizes income when earned and
expenses when incurred.

Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, deposit
accounts with a maturity of three months or less are
considered cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments are stated at fair market value (FMV). Any
difference between FMV and cost is recorded in a valuation
account in the equity section of the balance sheet.

Accounts receivable

At year end, all account receivable balances were considered
collectible. Consequently, no allowance for doubtful
accounts has been provided.

The preparation of financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.
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Property and equipment

Property and equipment items are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation. Property held for rental purposes
is reported as other assets on the balance sheet.

Assets are depreciated using accelerated and straight line
methods over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings (straight line) 40 years

Building improvements 7 to 39 years
Equipment and computers 5 to 7 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 to 7 years

" Income Taxes

Effective in fiscal year 1994, the Company elected to be
taxed under the provisions of Subchapter S of the Internal
Revenue Code. Under such an election, the Company’s federal
income tax liability is passed through to the shareholder.
Therefore, no provision or liability for federal income tax
has been included in these financial statements.

No material timing differences existed at December 31, 1996.

‘Mortgage Loans Held For Sale

Mortgage loans held for sale are carried at the lower of
cost or market, computed by the aggregrate method. All
mortgage loans are collateralized by first liens on
residential property. Management believes that the value of
such collateral is in excess of the mortgage loans
receivable as of December 31, 1996 and therefore, no
allowance has been provided.

Revenues associated with closing fees are recognized upon
the sale of the related mortgage loan.

NOTE 2 - LINE OF CREDIT

As of December 31, 1996, the Company had borrowed $1,572,100
under a line of credit agreement with a bank which is due on
demand. Under the agreement, the mortgage loans held for sale
are pledged as collateral against the advances received.
Advances are to be repaid upon the sale of the pledged mortgage
loan to an investor. 1Interest on the line of credit is payable
monthly at a rate of 9.25%.
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NOTE 3 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of two adjustable rate mortgages:

Mortgage note payable to bank, requiring

monthly installments of $1,398.58 including

interest at 8.125% per year, with final payment

due June 2013, secured by land and building. $152,262

Mortgage note payable to bank, requiring
monthly installments of $2,984.88 including
interest at 8.125% per year, with final payment

due June 2013, secured by land and buildings. 324,961
Total 477,223
Less current portion 14,354
Long-term portion $462,869

Future maturities of long-term debt, principal
and interest, are as follows:

Principal Interest Total
1997 14,354 38,248 52,602
1998 15,565 37,037 52,602
1999 16,877 35,724 52,602
2000 18,301 34,001 52,602
2001 19,844 32,758 52,602
2002 and thereafter 392,282 212,934 605,216
Total $477,223 $390,702 $868,226

Maturites are based on the interest rates at December 31, 1996.

NOTE 4 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company’s sole stockholder had a short term advance to the
Company of $125,076 at December 31, 1996. This advance is due
on demand and bears interest at a rate of prime plus one point.

The Company leases office space from the sole stockholder.
Minimum monthly rentals at two different locations are $2000,
and $2,875. Rent payments made in 1996 totalled $58,500. Both
leases expire in 1997.

The Company also leases office space to the sole stockholder.
Minimum monthly rentals at two different locations are $800,
and $1,350. Rental income in 1996 totalled $25,800. Both
leases expire in 1997.
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NOTE 5 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Company maintains a majority of its cash accounts in one
financial institution located in Crystal Lake, Illinois. The
balance is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
up to $100,000. At December 31, 1996, the Company had uninsured
cash balances of $227,309.

NOTE 6 - OFF BALANCE SHEET RISK

As part of its agreements with investors, the Company guarantees
that it will repurchase a mortgage sold, in the event that the
borrower defaults on the first payment and such default results
in the initiation of foreclosure. The Company had not received
notice of any such defaults as of December 31, 1996.

NOTE 7 - MORTGAGE LOANS HELD FOR SALE

At December 31, 1996, the mortgage loans held for sale had a
carrying value of $1,711,267 and an estimated fair value of
$1,706,706. The mortgages are reported at the lower of cost or
market and therefore the difference of $4,561 is reported in the
income statement.

The estimated fair value amounts have been determined by
management using available market information and valuation
methodologies which the Company believes are appropriate under
the circumstances.
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huERITRUST MORTGAGE CORPORAT:ON
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

PERSONNEL AND RELATED EXPENSES

Officer compensation $ 44,000
Salaries and wages 132,019
Commissions 40,451
Payroll taxes 17,275
Group insurance 9,157
Total personnel and related expenses 242,902
OCCUPANCY AND EQUIPMENT
Rent - buildings A 58,500
Rent - equipment 3,213
Depreciation 25,003
Mortgage interest expense 22,639
Real estate taxes 5,120
Utilities 10,335
Repairs and maintenance 6,488
Total occupancy and equipment 131,298
INTEREST EXPENSE 93,369
OTHER EXPENSES
Office supplies and expense 9,828
Auto expense 25,528
Entertainment and promotion 4,380
Professional fees 11,351
Advertising 26,398
Loan costs 5,671
Insurance 12,520
Donations 930
Dues and subscriptions 2,359
Telephone 23,771
Seminars 1,009
Bad debt expense 9,077
Miscellaneous expense 4,810
Total other expenses 137,632
Total operating expenses $ 605,201
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